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Saundra Martinez 

670-5007 

June 24, 2010 

RE: 15-Day Sampling Notification for Lower Sandia ~yn Agg Area 

Comments: 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank you. 
Saundra 

141001 



~Alamos 
NATIONAL LABORATORY 
--- EST.1943 -_­

Associate Director for 
Environmental Programs 
P.O. Box 1663, MS M991 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 
(505) 606-23371Fax (505) 665-1812 

James Bearzi, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

Date: JUN 2 4 2010 
Refer To: EP2010-0300 

Subject: IS-Day Sampling Notification for Lower Sandia Canyon Aggregate Area Investigation 

Dear Mr. Bearzi: 

Beginning July 6,2010, the Los Alamos National Laboratory is scheduled to begin execution of 
investigation activities in the Lower Sandia Canyon Aggregate Area. The scope of the sampling 
activities is documented in the Investigation Work Plan for the Lower Sandia Canyon Aggregate Area, 
Revision I, dated July 2009 (EP2009-0316); and the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) 
approval letter dated August 6, 2009 (HWB-LANL-09-016). 

Sampling activities are expected to last approximately 2 months between July and September 2010. 
The sampling results will be presented in the investigation report for this aggregate area, due to NMED 
on March 31, 2011. 

If you have a uestions, please contact Dave McInroy at (505) 667-0819 (mcinroy@lanl.gov). 

Dave McInroy, Pr 
Environmental P grams - orrective Actions Program 
Los Alamos Natio oratory 
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Cy: Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-OB, White Rock, NM 
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM 
Annette Russell, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed) 
Suzy Schulman, DOE-LASO, MS A316 
Pat Valerio, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Kent Rich, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Dave McInroy, EP-CAP, MS M992 
Jon Marin, LATA, Los Alamos, NM 
Kristine Smeltz, EP-BPS, MS M992 
RPF,MSM707 
IRM-RMMSO, MS A150 (date-stamped letter emailed) 

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the 
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S. Department of Energy 


